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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 11 December 2024 12:22
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet.Koomar; Puneeth Kumar; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh; Venkat Subramanian
Subject: RE: Impulse Branding _Tvd Lounge_ Invoices.
Attachments: 20241204092436142.pdf; 20241204092502373.pdf; 20241204092529584.pdf; NT WORK PRICE FOR LOUNGE UPDATED 14-06-24.xlsx; T2- 

FLOOR DISMANTLING BILL.xlsx; Abstract _Tvd Lounge Bill _2024_12_11.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached Invoices of TVD Lounge checked, Ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2024 16:24 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Impulse Invoice 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Kindly check and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 07 December 2024 10:22 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Impulse Invoice 
 
Dear  Ebrahim , 
 
Kindly share Excel supporting for review . 
 
@Urmila kindly check and confirm for safal upload. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:05 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: Impulse Invoice 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
Kindly find attached impulse bill for Merlotte lounge at TRV.Kindly process for payment. 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 11:03 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Fw: Impulse Invoice 
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Get Outlook for Android 

From: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 1:32:43 PM 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Impulse Invoice  
  
  
Dear Ebrahim , 
  
As discussed & checked  Impulse  Invoice Attached Copy FYR 
Please proceed further process.  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Venkatsubramanian.B 
Project & Maintenance 
Semolina Kitchens pvt ltd. 
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 
Near Car Parking bay No.12, 
Under The Bridge, 
Kerala – 695024. 
GST NO :  32ABIC8699F1ZS 
Mobile: +91 – 9884703317 
Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com 
Travel Food Services 

 
K Hospitality Corp 

 
www.k-hospitality.com 
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www.k-hospitality.com 
  


